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TO: Division of Records and Reporting | W/
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Van Leuven) Y

RE: Docket No. 992015-WU - Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water
system improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.

Please file the attached letter dated April 7, 2000, in the docket file for the above-referenced
docket.
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., Law Offices

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

315 South Calhoun Street

Suite 600

P 0. Drawer 810 (ZIP 32302-0810)
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

850-224-7000
FAX 850-224-8832
www hklaw.com

April 7, 2000

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Tyler Van Leuven

Floxrida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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KAREN D. WALKER

850-425-5612

Internet Address:
kwalker@hklaw .com

Re:  Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water system
improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central

Florida, Inc., Docket No. 990215

Dear Tyler:

The purpose of this letter is to request a meeting with you and the technical
staff assigned to the above-referenced docket to discuss Sunshine Utilities of

Central Florida, Inc.'s application and responses to staff's data requests.

Please

contact me at your earliest convenience to arrange for a meeting time that is

convenient for staff. If at all possible, we would like to meet next week.
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